



FRANK WHITE, JR.
Jackson County Executive

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 18-12

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: FRANK WHITE, JR.
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: May 15, 2018

RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF
THE HEALTH CARE FOUNDATION OF GREATER KANSAS CITY

RECEIVED

MAY 15 2018

3:21 PM
JHK

MARY JO SPINO
COUNTY CLERK

I hereby make the following appointments to the Community Advisory Committee of the Health Care Foundation of Greater Kansas City:

Yulonda M. Swanson-Moten is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of Kelvin L. Walls, M.D., for a term to expire December 31, 2021. A copy of Ms. Swanson-Moten's resume is attached.

Tenia M. Strother is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the resignation of LaShawn D. Walker, for a term to expire December 31, 2018. A copy of Ms. Strother's resume is attached.



Frank White, Jr.
County Executive



Date

Yulonda M. Swanson-Moten
Licensed Clinical Marriage and Family Therapist
2545 Tracy Avenue
Kansas City, MO 64108
yulondamoten@live.com
816-519-8524

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

I have a Masters Degree in Family Therapy from Friends University. I am licensed to practice independently in Kansas as a Licensed Clinical Marriage and Family Therapist (LCMFT) and in Missouri as a Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist (LMFT). I am also an AAMFT Approved Supervisor. I operated a private practice in Leawood Kansas for 11 years. I also have experience working in agency settings and as an adjunct professor in a Marriage and Family Therapy graduate school program. I am devoted to being a change agent for individuals, couples, partners, and families to begin holistic healing and promote emotional health.

Educational Background

- Master of Science in Family Therapy (MSFT) - Friends University, Lenexa, Kansas (2001)
- Master of Arts (Human Resources Development) – Webster University, Kansas City, Missouri (1995)
- Bachelor of Arts (Industrial Relations) – Rockhurst University, Kansas City, Missouri (1989)

Professional Licenses and Certifications

Licensed Clinical Marriage and Family Therapist (LCMFT) – Kansas
Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist (LMFT) – Missouri
AAMFT Approved Supervisor
AAMFT Approved Supervisor
EMDRIA EMDR Certified Therapist

Professional Experience and Work History

KC VA Medical Center
(Department of Veterans Affairs)

4801 Linwood Blvd, Kansas City, MO 64128

7/2013 - Present

Marriage and Family Therapist PCT (Post Traumatic Stress Disorder Clinical Team) Clinic
Work with an interdisciplinary team providing evidence based therapy for individuals, couples, families, and groups on matters pertaining to couple and family dynamics, PTSD, anxiety, depression, substance abuse, physical or emotional abuse or neglect, parent-child interaction, couples communication, stress reduction, and family reintegration. Provide presentations and facilitate training on individual, couple, and family dynamics associated with co-occurring disorders associated with a primary PTSD diagnosis.

Kansas City Vet Center
(Department of Veterans Affairs)

4800 Main, Kansas City, MO 64112

1/2012 – 7/2013

Marriage and Family Therapist

Provide therapy to assist Veterans with readjustment needs including: Individual, Group, Marriage and Family Therapy. Network with and develop relationships with social, community, and government agencies to develop referral sources in support of veteran's readjustment, including, but not limited to: social support, employment, drug and alcohol treatment and VA benefits.

Friends University

8207 Melrose, Lenexa, Ks 66214

Adjunct Professor of Marriage and Family Therapy

1/2010 - 1/2012

Teach graduate level courses, supervise graduate practicum students, course preparation, classroom teaching, clinical and administrative oversight of clinical caseload, preparation and evaluation of student assignments and exams. Relate professional, life and industry experience to learning by facilitating professional and technical skills development, introduction of industry perspective into courses while maintaining awareness of professional and industry research, trends and opportunities.

Private Practice Therapist

8014 State Line Rd Ste 112, Prairie Village, Ks 66208

Family Therapist (Private Practice)

2001 – 1/2012

Provide individual, family and group therapy/counseling to clients. Clients present with a variety of mental health diagnoses including depression, anxiety, PTSD, crisis situations, and family concerns. Specialization in treating trauma related issues, couples, families, at-risk children and adolescents and training for parents of children with conduct disorders. Responsible for the daily operations of office functions, case management, and marketing.

Child Abuse Prevention Association (CAPA) 503 East 23rd St, Independence, Mo 64055

Lead Therapist Youth Prevention Services Program

11/2006 – 10/2009

Develop and manage of the Youth Preventions Services Program (YPS) program Title II Grant that provides services for at-risk youth 9-16 years old. This project was supported by funding made available from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and provided through a grant from the Missouri Department of Public Safety and the State Juvenile Justice Advisory Group. Duties include: Establish community contacts and develop community partnerships in support of the grant objectives. Provide individual, group and family therapy, consult with and train school staff on issues related to children and trauma. Facilitate team-building activities with staff to establish effective, consistent support systems and foundations for student success. Provide crisis intervention as needed. Coordinate interns working with the YPS program. Consistently exceeded all outcome measures. Provide clinical and administrative supervision for interns.

**Wyandotte County Sheriff's Department – Adult Detention Center
710 N. 7th Street, Kansas City, Ks 66101**

*Family Therapist
12/2005 – 11/2006*

Responsible for implementation of the mental health programs at the detention center. Duties include, writing program policies and procedures, mental health assessments, resident and staff training programs. Conduct mental health assessments on all residents, responsible for daily mental health reviews on residents with mental illness or those in crisis situations. Coordinate reviews and assessments with local mental health agencies, psychiatric placements, medical facilities and in-house psychiatric services. Operate with a staff of two contract employees conducting process groups and an intern staff of three family therapists. Report to the Jail Administrator of the Wyandotte County Adult Detention Center.

Wyandot Center **7840 Washington St., Kansas City, Ks 66106**

*Family Therapist
3/2003 – 3/2005*

Provide individual, family and group therapy/counseling to clients. Clients present with a variety of mental illnesses, crisis situations, and family issues.

Child Abuse Prevention Association **503 E 23rd Street Independence, Mo 64055**

*Family Therapist (Internship and Post Graduate)
2000 – 2003*

Provide individual, family and group therapy/counseling to clients. Clients present with a variety of mental illnesses, crisis situations, and family issues.

**Hallmark Cards Inc.
Kansas City, MO**

*Sr. Inventory Controller
1989 – 2003*

United States Navy

*March 1, 1983 – February 29, 1988
Honorable Discharge 1988*

Academic Honors

Psi Chi - The National Honor Society in Psychology

Memberships in Professional Associations

- American Association of Marriage and Family Therapists
- Missouri Association of Marriage and Family Therapists
- Eye Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing International Association

Tenia M. Strother
Kansas City, Missouri
twintenia_cunningham@hotmail.com
Phone: 816-606-1024

"Serving and advocating in the interest of the people".

Employment: The Whole Person (TWP)

Kansas City, Missouri
(Public Policy Specialist & Housing Administrator)
8/2016-7/2017
Salary: \$54,000

- Advocate for the needs of people with disabilities through purposeful research and written public comment.
- Investigate consumer housing and discrimination complaints based on their protected rights for people with disabilities under Title VII of Civil Rights Acts, and Title VIII of the Fair Housing Act.
- Negotiate and finance housing development projects set-aside for very low income persons living with disabilities.
- Build coalitions to expand housing development grants and Affordable Housing Trust fund financing initiatives.
- Strengthen lead referral agency strategies and the TWP brand.
- Serve as continuum of care lead to stabilize housing services and homeless management information systems coordination within the Kansas City metropolitan region.
- Establish and promote legislative priorities in support of Medicaid expansion, the Centers for Independent Living services, Civil Rights enforcement, Vocational Rehabilitation services and the Workforce Investment Act.
- Document and assess the needs of people with disabilities by tracking consumer's statistical data related to age, disability type, gender, employment and household income.

Affordable Housing Commission
St. Louis, Missouri

(Community Development Specialist II)
8/2014-8/2016
Salary: \$ 51,456

- AHTF grant administrator and compliance management.
- Coordinated and proposed housing development projects and public service activities.
- Estimate appropriate levels of technical assistance and funding needed for each grantee and/or developer.
- Implement improved standards of contract compliance related to grantee oversight and audit concerns.
- Ensure housing development and related services are rendered in accordance with city ordinances and contractual agreements.
- Annual program monitoring and evaluation of funding recipients' fiscal and administrative capacity to satisfy the terms of the written agreements.
- Grant research and writing and/or request for donor funding.

Office of the City Attorney, Civil Division
City of Lee's Summit, Missouri
(Contract Compliance Manager)
9/2013-8/2014
Salary: \$54,625

- Implement and facilitate a contract compliance management program to ensure uniformity in contract oversight from inception to close-out for city departments.

- Coordinate appropriate levels of technical assistance to vendors, developers and sub-recipients to ensure performance objectives are met.
- Monitor construction activity related to long term Community Improvement District's goals (CID).
- Track economic development financial reporting activity related to tax increment financing plans, economic activity taxes and payment in lieu of taxes.
- Document issues of non-compliance and present corrective action plan to Assistant City Manager, Director of Finance, City Attorney and the Economic Development Committee.

City of Kansas City, Missouri

(Analysis of Impediments Coordinator, Grant & Compliance Administrative-Officer)

9/2009-2/2013

Salary : \$52,000

- Independently responsible for the implementation of the Kansas City region's fair housing action plan.
- Coordinated the Kansas City Metropolitan (Kansas City, KS, Johnson County, Leavenworth, KS Overland Park, KS, Shawnee, KS, Blue Springs, MO, Independence, MO and Kansas City, MO) region's outreach and education plan to further fair housing choice and community reinvestment, in accordance with the Community Reinvestment Act (CRA) of 1977 and the AI's recommendations.
- Established a CRA workshop and coalition of community and neighborhood organizations uniting to revitalize community investment in the urban core.
- Eliminated and or mitigated barriers to Fair Housing and Employment by investigating complaints of discrimination in housing, employment and public accommodations.
- Increased maximum housing choice and economic opportunity in targeted areas.
- Home Investment Partnership Act and Community Development Block Grant compliance administrator, responsible for housing and economic development.
- Responsible for enlisting citizen participation and planning of entitlement funds.
- Monitored and evaluated sub-recipients' performance in accordance with HOME rule 24 CFR 92 and CDBG regulations 24 CFR 570, to guarantee appropriate objectives and eligible spending activities.
- Managed HOME and CDBG contracts from request for proposal to completion through the required affordability periods.
- Reviewed and approved KC Dream home buyer loans, establish HOME IDIS set-up and activity funding. Approved IDIS funding draws associated with program reimbursements for CDBG and HOME activity. Assist with IDIS clean-up and completions.
- Revised and established standard operating policy and procedures within the Department for effective program management and conformance with federal, state and city ordinances.
- Facilitated CDBG/HOME monitoring and housing quality inspections of all federally funded properties; to ensure affordability, affirmative fair housing marketing planning, handicap accessibility and equal opportunity.
- Documented and researched all responses for special projects assigned, including the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and OMB A-133 audits.

City of Kansas City, Missouri

(Construction Analyst I)

7/2007-9/2009

Salary: \$47,900

- Responsible for contract compliance and construction oversight to ensure timely project delivery.
- Enforced general contractor and subcontractors' contract and workforce utilization plans. met MBE/WBE participating contract goals.
- Directly responsible for ensuring general contractors adhered to on-site safety plans and HAZMAT mitigation standards as delineated in contracts and in accordance with OSHA regulations.
- Investigated and enforced prevailing wage underpayments.
- Ensured sound fiscal analysis of restitution, penalties and liquidated damages.

- Maintained optimal OSHA standards as required by management.

City of Kansas City, Missouri

(Development Specialist I)

2/2001- 9/2004

Salary: \$42,000

- Home Investment Partnership Act and Community Development Block Grant Program Manager.
- Responsible for drafting contractual agreements between the City of Kansas City and sub-recipients; such as: neighborhood organizations, community development corporations and other not-for-profit organizations.
- Made certain sub-recipients were knowledgeable of all contractual obligations by providing the necessary technical assistance through all stages of development; from request to proposal, funding and delivery.
- Monitored sub-recipients quarterly performance measures as it related to housing and economic development goals, specifically, workforce utilization and minority and women contracting goals.
- Ensured labor standards such as, Davis-Bacon, Section-3, workforce utilization and minority and women contracting services were enforced.
- Ensured general contractors adhered to on-site safety plans and HAZMAT mitigation standards as delineated in contracts and in accordance with OSHA regulations.

Education:

B.S.History/Political Science 1997

M.S. Public Administration 1999

University of Central Missouri State University

References:

Phillip Yelder, Human Relations Department

816-513-1836

April Griffin, AHC Director of Housing

314-657-3882

Michael Riley, TWP Government Relations Specialist

913-963-4830